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Mark Revels, Ph.D.

From: Lucas, Brandon <Brandon.Lucas@sscgp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 19, 2016 2:06 PM

To: mark.revels@wku.edu

Subject: Please forward - Southern Star Central Gas Pipeline - Systems Analyst - IT - Owensboro, 

KY

Dr. Revels – 

 

I’m certain you don’t remember me in any way but I’m a graduate of the CIT program at WKU.  I have worked for the 

past 5 years as a Systems Administrator for a large energy company (Southern Star Central Gas Pipeline) headquartered 

in Owensboro, KY.  We recently posted an opening for the position of Systems Analyst in IT.  I was wondering if you 

would mind to send a notice of this posting to current or soon-to-graduate students about this opportunity? 

 

Owensboro is a great place to call home and Southern Star Central Gas Pipeline has a long history of sustained growth 

and stability.  It’s a great place to start a career. 

 

Follows is the link to the job posting.  Your help is appreciated. 

 

http://www.sscgp.com/wp-content/uploads/2016/01/2016-External-Systems-Analyst-IT.pdf 

 

Best regards, 

Brandon Lucas 

 

 

Brandon Lucas | Systems Administrator | Southern Star Central Gas Pipeline 

 

 


